a masonry business. Born a free Black
man, Dockery moved to Sevierville to
work as a merchant clerk for a white
businessman, Henry M. Thomas, before
the Civil War. After the war, Dockery’s
masonry business began booming. He
taught the brick masonry craft to his
sons, sons-in-law, and grandsons, many
of whom went on to begin their own
successful masonry and construction
companies in the area. Together, the
family was responsible for nearly every
important late nineteenth and early
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In the late 1860s, Isaac Dockery built a
brick kiln near Sevierville and established

twentieth century private and public
building in the county.

Several members of Dockery’s family
also became well-known brick masons
and contractors in Sevierville, including
Paris Witt McMahan, a formerly enslaved
person who established the Riverside
Steam Brick Company that operated near
Sevierville until the 1930s; George and
Stewart Burden, whose highly productive
construction company produced iconic
Sevierville structures such as the original
Central Hotel; and Joe Leak McMahan, Sr.

Perhaps the most notable of Dockery’s
descendants was Fred McMahan, who

Ma.ny of downtown Sewemlre 5 -mpmﬁnt
structures were the work of the city's late 19th and
early 20th century African American owned
‘masonry and construction companies. Learn about

the Dockery-McMahan family and explore their
structural legacy that remains in Sevierville,

attended Knoxville
College in the late 1910s and later
earned his master’s degree in architectural
engineering at the University of Illinois
at Champaign-Urbana. Around 1920, he
returned to Sevierville and established the
J.E & N. McMahan Construction Company
with his brothers, James and Newt
McMahan.

One of the most prolific Black builders
and brick masons in the state, McMahan
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and his construction company were SEVIERV ILLF
responsible for scores of Sevier County
buildings, including the Pleasant View

Rosenwald School in 1921-22.
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N Sevier County Courthouse (mas)
125 Conrt Avenue

Built in 1894, using bricks from Isaatc
Dockery™s Kiln, the Beaux Arts style
courthouse Is arguably the mast
iconic structure in Sevierville Its
brick walls are 13 inches thick, with
2 limestone block foundation. This
wes Sevier Coaniy's fifth and current
courthouse. Previous wooden courthouses had burned resulting
in the boss af impertant legal records,

County Court was so lmpressed with the bricks Dockery had
recently manufactured for Murphy College (1891], they selected
his company to supply brick for the new courthouse, constructad
by McDonald Brothers of Loulsvilbe, Bestucky. At the kiinoen
Aliensville Boad, Dockery's workers loaded the bricks on a
mile-drawn wagon to travel the bws miles o the courthouse
constrection site

EX 0ld Sevierville Hardware (815}
[ 2B Conrd Averiae

Built in 1915, the fixtures Installed in
the two-skory brick building were the
latesy style which Included rodling
ladders, scales, and wail drawers

for smiall items. After 7 vears, the
left side, which was bullt over thhe
old towmn ditch, had sank over a

jpol To restore the building. each brick was carefully removed,
the structure righted, and the brick relnstalled The interor was
left as it was when S&verville Hardware sold ackson Wagons,
Greener Action Loading Shotguns, and Durae Look Wear. The
wmers and occypants have meticwlowsly maintained the historic

character of the $pace which served ag Sevierville Hardyware [rom

the time it was bullt until 1986,

EN Old Bank of Sevierville mon
150 Conrt Avenue

Foarided in 18983, the Bank ol
Sewlerville relecated bo Cowrt Avenue
in 1201 folowing a tragic attempted
rofsbery in LD at their origlnal
location on Main Street. A baiflding
commities wils appointed by the
board of divectors in 1M and the
new barilding was completed the following year. Constructed of
unbgee yellowich-tan brick and featuring four brick colurmns and
intricately detalled woodwaork on the front facade. it s the oldest
baiilding on Cowrg Avenue In opder o creale the uausaal brick
color requested for the bank [saac Dockery set up a kiln a mike
weest of Eonen [where Chapman H]H_h'.'-‘.'l}' i noww]) that prnué{!‘l_'d
the ipecessary soil eolor. Mot anly did the bank feature a well-
designed exterion it was akso equipped with the Rtest fixtures
To adequately care tor the bank™s seourilies and other valuables,
there was 4 12-foat square, steel-lined vault contalning a smalleg
safe and 30 deposik baxes, Later, the vault was used by May

Richardson's [ewelry The bank mosed out of the ballding in 1967

KN Miller Yett Building (s
L&l Court Avenirs

[iv August 1906, Miller Yett
contradied [aac Dockery and

I3 sons-in-law to bulld for him a
budlding with an entrance at the
corner of Cross Street [novw Courd
Avenue}and Bruce Street. Dockery
2ef up a lEmporary kil near tne West
Prong of the Little Pigean River to prake the bricks: M. Yett & Sons
[Stewart and John Yett) sold a varlety of merchandlse including
clothes, shoes, tools, and groceries. His son Stewart and his wife
liwed upstairs. Miller Yett exchanged the buibding. store and stock
lor D00 acres in Alsbharmas e 1912, He was dizsatisfied in Alabama
and meoved back to Sevierville (n 1914 to operate & real estate
business. He later moved to Knoxvllle. The store was purchased
by a grovup of investors in 1913 and renamed the Cormer Store

Il 0Ogle Bullding (&2

I Hrowee Strest

Bullt in 1920 by A K McMury

Construction Company of Knoaville, r
the lumber was provided h-'; A,
King, Srand M.E, McMahan 1. Ericks
were made in a local kiln owned
and operated by |LE & N. McMahan
Co. The first business (o eocupy the
Buiilding was Purity Drug Compame In 1923, the First Mational
Bank af Sevierville opensd in this batlding but did nof survive

the Great Depression. First Mational Bank was sold at public
auction to Robert Seaton, Atterney at baw, along with Dr. Casper P
Wilson and Dr. Otha H: Yarberry. D Wilsen used the front grownd
ey For his office, dinic, and operating reom, while e Yarbery
occupbed the rear of the (irst flooi: Rabert Seaton's low offices and
the medical fctlities of Dr: Roy A MeCall were upstalrs, Lyter, The
Fashion House, a women's dress shaop, was fecated on the ground
Moo for several years before W, Henry Ogle, Attormey at law!
purchased the property in 1977 and named it the Ogle Building
Taday this building is the corporate fesdguarters of Ole Smoky
Distillery. This was the first deswirtown bullding completed by [F
£ M. McMahan Construction Company.

KR Trotier Mo tor Compamy | 11
127 Bruice Straer

lames Coy Trotter veas the firsy
autamobile dealer in Sevierville. His
Ford dealership was located on the
south side of Bruce Street as early as
1914 In 1920, he commigsioned [ &
M. MeMahan Construction Company
to miake the bricks and build ).C.
Trotter Motor Company. In 1930, |senberg Motor Company

(el chased Tratier's Ford Agency stock and Sam Fsenbeng bulls
another building next door to expand the dealership. The
bulldimgs im which f.C. Trotter Motor Company and 1senberg
Motor Company operated have boen remodaled numerous times

and koused several businesses. A5 a nod to history and complete
mnevEtion. Trotter’s Whode Heg BBQ cpened inthe historic
deatership bulkding in 2022

El Sevierville Past Office (mto!
167 Hruee Street

A Colonial Revival style building.

the Sevierdlbe Post DiTice was

Bullt throtgh the Warks Progress
Adsminlstration n 1940 for 575,004,
Federal architect Louis A Simon
designed the bulkling based on a
standardized architecturil plan

for lederal past affices copstructed throughoul the country
between 1934 and 1943, The buslding was constracted by LB &
M. McMahan Construction Compamy. Becasse they were chosen
by thee Federal government for the project, Fred McMahan was
especially proud of this building. Today the old Sevierville Post
Ofkee 15 horne Lo the Zevier County Heritage Museum.

EN Johin Sevier Mator Company {530
21 Parkway

Baile by | F & N, McMaban
Consfrstiion Company wsing plans
drawn by Fred MeMahan, Townsend
Motor Company opened on April 18,
1930, The efectrical equipment and
plumbing fixtures were purchased
from Sevierville Electric and
Munthing Company and Sevlerville Handware. The weadwork
and doors were furnished by A . King Lamber Company, and

K. Rawlings Company supplied the furniture, Townsend Motor
Company, eperted by Buford Townsend, alfered 35040 (a sum
eqjual 1o jusl gver 38,004 today ] for the best name (or the
accamparying flling station, and the name John Sevier Service
Station was chosen.

Townsend Motar Company remained in business for only three
years before selling to Watson Motor Company, In-addition to
befng & Chevrolet deslership, Watson Motor Company aperated
& camplete repair shop and wrecker service. In 1937, lahn Seviz
Motor Company, owned by EW. Palne and Hugh Webb, bought
thie buesiness and carried Chevrolet and Dddsmobile cars. In 1960,
John Sevier Motar Company went out of business, and later
Walker-Smith Chevrolet Company occupied the building. Today
the bullding i2 & bady repalr shap

EN Dwight & Kate Wade Howse {1550}
114 Joyp Street

Ome of the most impoctant
bufldirsgs that Fred McMahan
comstructed may be the Dwight
andl Eate Wade House, which was
linished in the autumpof 1940, |LE
& N Cormtruction bath made the
brick and built thits bome, which
ks & near replica of the Garden Home showeased at the 1930

Iil

M York Yorkd s Faar “Town of Tamorroay exhibar It s also the
first dooumented Town of Tomomow howse to kave been built

in Tenpessee, Designed by Vera Cook Silomonsky, a prominent
Fermade Mew York EI[}' ArChIeCT, Chse Wade's r.'ll.lll'!r'..’IS-I?‘{] the Fll.lﬂi
for this hame while visiting the 193%-40 World's Fair on their
Boneymacn. The couple resided there tegether until Kate's
passing in 2004, Drlght continued living in the hoaze untdl 2008
when he passed away at the age ol 101

E The Fines Theater (K25
L3I0 Lot Averne

Operated by Myribe Waters, The
Pines Theater opened in 1944 ina
bl origimally bullt by |.E & N
McMahan Censtruction Company
for her hushand, [B Waters, S¢.in
1928 {Prior to 1944 the building
housed Wation Molor Company].
The theater seated P00 people and had the [atest prajeciion
cquipment, a large stage with controlled cortains and state-of-
the art lighting. In addithon to mation péctures, the theater ofben
featured live performances. Among those who appeared weno
Archie Campbel], The Carlisle Brothers, Hotshol Elmer, Ched
Alkins, Roy Acull, The Carter Famtly, and a young Dolly Farton
who played her first playing gig at The Pines

Original Morphy College Ballding itval

226 Cevloe Sireet

Completed by saac Dockery, the brickwork on Murphy Colbege,
which opened in 1892, was Doclkery’s first major commerdal
cansiruction project and cemented his reputation in ihe
commukity. The decorative woodwork on the eves was designad
by Lewis Buckper, who lived inan unfinished room in the bailding
swhibe working an the project. Originally, Muephy Colleps was
construcied a8 an awspice of the Methodist-Episcopal Chusch with
e teachers and a principal. AL the dediation ceremony Col
fames €. Murphy and his son William C. Murphy anmounced they
wioukl contribate S1000, When Col. Murphy died the falfowing
wear the echool was ramed in his memsory. The subscription
schaoal offered courses from primarny grades to college courses

De EA Bishop arrived in 1912 10 Serve as president ad bed the
expansion of the Instituton The college moved to a new site on
Park Rd. In 1923 and Its1ast class graduated in 1935, The short-
Ehved Sevierville Business College moved into the butlding after
the college relocated. The Sevierville Elementary School alzo used
the bullding lor several years. Curtently the renovated bullding 14
the head quartsrs of the Sevier County Board of Education

AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTISTRY
Faris doWitt McMahan Brick

An example of a brick made by —
Paris deWitt McMahan at the
brick manufacturing plant he
established, Riverside Steam
Brick Company, in Sevierville.
This brick is believed to have
been recovered from the
Sevierville Hardware bullding _
during 1 restoration project. The Riverside Steam Brick
Company made many of the bricks used on the fcades of the
historic doventown bulldings. McMahan, who later became
the son-in-law of Esaac Dockery, was barn into slavery and
separated from his mother and siblings at an earfy age. Found
alone and crying. McMahan was purchased by a Sevierville
slaveowner, [ames L McMahan, who taught him the trade of
brick masonry.

Discovered during the demalition
of Sevierville's Masondc Temple,
thiz brick bears the initials of
Isac Pockery and the date 1871,
bruring the Civil War, Dockery
wixs caplured by Confederate
solitiers and told he would be
severely punkshed if he did not
reveal the whereahouts of his employer's grandson, Union Army
Col. M_E. Thomas. When he refused, Dockery was thed to the
back of a horse and dragged through the strésts jn an eflort o
get the information. After still refusing to reveal the information
- and with the Confederate soldiers believing him to be dead,
his body was cut free, Miraculously, Deckery survived and went
on & establish a brick masonry enterprise that defined the

architecture of downtown Seviervilie.

[als0 fisted under #11-

Murphy Coliege)

Althaugh not a brick masan,

Lewis 5. Buckner's artistry and
craftsmanship has earned his
place in Tennessee history. Born
Into slavery, Lewis Buckrer
learnesd his woodwaorking
trade in Sevierville as an apprentice to Christian H. Stump, a
white furniture and cabinetmaker originally from Michigan
Buckner opened his own cabinet making business in the 18705
in Sevierville and by the late nineteenth century was building

houses throughout Sevier County that featured robust [talianate
and Queen Anne style architectural elements.




